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69 Albany Avenue

The handsome Edwardian house was
once the home of Toronto's treasured
urbanist Jane Jacobs. No walking tour of
the Annex is complete without a visit to
Jacobs’ house. When the house was up
for sale a few years back the City toyed
with the idea of commemorating Jacob’s
contributions by purchasing

the house to serve as a museum, or a
foundation dedicated to Jacob’s ideas.
Ultimately it was decided that Jacobs
would have wanted the house to live on
as a useable space, and in that spirit, the
house remains a private family home-
vibrant and full of life.

67-71 Howland Avenue

The delicate, regency details of these
two sets of semi-detached homes could
delight us in the darkest of times. Built in
1902, the Regency-revival style homes
enjoy many pretty details, such as their
arched windows decorated with a laurel
wreath motif. The differences in brick
maintenance and window treatment
raise an interesting discussion about
how dependant a building’s appearance
is onits ownership. Which one is your
favourite?
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44 Walmer Road

Estonian-Canadian architect Uno Prii’s
expressive apartment building embodies
the exuberance and optimism of 1960s
Toronto that began a move away from
its traditional, conservative past. The
balcony metalwork originally featured
spheres that perfectly complemented
the wave-like form.

44 Huron Street

Prii’s defining work (check out 100
Spadina Rd. and the Brazil Towers at
485 Huron St.) scattered throughout
the Annex remain modern, whimsical,
sculptural alternatives to the city’s more
boxy, sleek towers of the modernist era.
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541 Huron Street

Huron Street Public School has a
complex narrative. The school moved up
Huron Street to the current site in 1890,
the original school had been south of
Bloor Street. The original 1890 Georgian
Revival style building was designed by
Charles H. Bishop, and an addition was
added by Bishop in 1914, this one

in a Queen-Anne style with a Flemish
gabled roof. In 1958, the introduction

of a Modern wing (designed by Irving B.
Boignon) forced the demolition of the
original 1890 portion of the building.
The 1914 Wing was also threatened

but Annex parents begged that the wing
with its “big, airy and beautiful rooms” be
saved. Today, the school is an interesting
combination of the “Modern” wing and
the 1914 “Old” wing.

83 Bedford Road

This boxy flat-roof black and white house
appears like a modern jewel amidst the
generous Victorian-Edwardian houses
that characterize the Annex. This chic yet
unassuming residence was built in 1948.
Its black louvered shutters confuse its
strictly modernist form, making it all

the more interesting. Despite the fact
that the modern house is distinct from

its surrounding, its uniqueness was
acknowledged in its designated within
the East Annex Heritage Conservation
District.
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